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Melendez, Yadira

From: Cooney, Jim
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 8:39 AM
To: Melendez, Yadira
Subject: FW: License dispositions for D14 tomorrow 

Can you add this too, please? 
 

From: Dimitrijevic, Marina <Marina@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 12:50 PM 
To: Coggs, Milele <mcoggs@milwaukee.gov>; Dantzler, Akuwa <adantz@milwaukee.gov>; Cooney, Jim 
<Jim.Cooney@milwaukee.gov>; Melendez, Yadira <Yadira.Melendez@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: License dispositions for D14 tomorrow  

 
Good afternoon,  
 
I will try to be on for licenses tomorrow, however in the event that the alderwoman or I am not able to log in 
during any of the below items, please note that we have spoken to all operators for D14 that are appearing 
and we have no objections to these licenses being issued.  
 
 

14        FOLTZ, Casey C, Agent for "Groppi's Bay View, Inc.", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer and 
Weights & Measures License Applications for "Groppi's Food Market" at 1441 E RUSSELL 
Av.      

  
09:20 AM 

  
14        LIOTRAKUN, Paphitchaya, Agent for "TODDBAYVIEW LLC", Class B Tavern and Food 

Dealer License Applications for "TODD I BELIEVE I CAN FRY" at 2159 S KINNICKINNIC Av 
#Unit 1. 

  
09:25 AM 

  
14        LOPEZ SALAZAR, Marta Y, Agent for "MARTA'S TAMALES LLC", Class B Fermented 

Malt License Application for "MARTA'S TAMALES" at 551 W BECHER St. 
  

09:30 AM 
  
14        MOHANY, Ehab A, Agent for "KEFAH INVESTMENT LLC", Extended Hours Establishments, 

Filling Station, Food Dealer and Weights & Measures License Applications Requesting To 
Open 24 Hours Everyday for "Petro Mart" at 2341 S CHASE Av. 

 

 
Thank you!  
 
Terri  
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Terri Williams 
Legislative Aide | 14th District 
She/Her/Hers/Ella 
p: (414) 286-3769 
e: terri.williams@milwaukee.gov 
200 E Wells Street, Room 205 

 
Use our Click for Action online system to report city service requests here. 
Sign up for the Aldermanic District 14 monthly e-newsletter and other updates here. 


